Public Document Pack

Democratic Services Section

Chief Executive’s Department B_ElfCISt _
Belfast City Council City Council
City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

24th September, 2018

SPECIAL MEETING OF CITY GROWTH AND REGENERATION COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall on Wednesday,
26th September, 2018 at 5.15 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully,

SUZANNE WYLIE

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1. Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Declarations of Interest
2. Presentation

(a) Ulster University Economic Policy Centre (UUEPC) (Pages 1 - 18)






Ulster
University

Belfast in a wider setting: Current
economic conditions and future
prospects

>
Q
@
S
o
D
—
)
=
N
W)




Z obed

h 4

Ulster
University
Economic

Part 1.
Current state of the economy



e abed

Stronger economic growth but...
... global/local risks looming larger

» Global GDP growth forecast for around 4% in 2018 and
2019 — driven by rebounding investment and trade

» Supported by monetary and (easing) fiscal policy

» Job growth strong too (in many countries the rates of
unemployment are now as low as the early 1980s)

» Risks seem to be getting bigger for the next few years
* Rising interests rates and household/business/govt debt
* Trade tensions — from Trump policies to ‘no-deal’ Brexit
* Rising oil prices (30% rise in 12 months)
* How strong are the banks 10 years on?

N7 Source: OECD Economic Outlook (Sep 2018)

Ulster
University
Econom ic



{7 abed

NI growing but...
Slowing and lagging behind UK and Rol

GDP growth, % 115

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

NI 1-0 0-1 2-1 3.0 1.1 0.5 110
GVA 8
é
I
UK 1.2 2.2 2.9 2.3 1.9 1.7 a 105 @ Northern Ireland
S —_UK
=z
< e Republic of Ireland
a
[a)
(U]
R.o.l -0.3 2.9 8.4 7.8 5.2 7.8 100
95
Ql 02 Q3 04 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2
20152015201520152016 201620162016 2017 2017
A Source: NISRA, ONS, CSO and UUEPC analysis
Ulster
University
Economic

Policy Centre



G abed

UK still growing but decelerating
Downward trend since mid decade and
forecast to continue into 2020s

Real GVA, UK, 1998-2027

Wit

D D O DO O A DO AD DAY DA D 1O A D WD D D AL D Ak S 6 A
ICHIC I A A AR A DR S AN ANANANANANANAM AN ANANAN AN

5%
Forecast

4%
3

=S

2

=S

1

=X

0

=X

-1%
-2%
-3%
-4%

-5%

h\d

Ulster Source: ONS and UUEPC analysis

University
Economic



9 abed

NI also growing but decelerating
Downward trend since 2015 expected not to
pick up any time soon

Real GVA, NI, 1998-2027

8%
Forecast
6%

4%

2%
0% -III.I.II-I _.-_Illh--—--....l

-2%

-4%

-6%
P D O DD E P PO A W A 80 20 &N 4D A 4O A AV P A A2 O

wmr

Ulster
University
Economic

Source: UUEPC analysis



) abed

What happens next?
What the next UUEPC forecasts are likely to
show

* The future remains (inherently) uncertain - especially so
now (e.g. terms of Brexit)

 Therefore useful to think in terms of “scenarios”

« Under the “central” scenario Nl is likely to avoid a
“technical recession” (2Qs of declining output) for 2018-
2022

* Likely to see declining employment in 2020-21 and only
c.20,000 jobs added over the decade

* Very subdued output growth (less than or equal to 1%
p.a.) — continuing to lag behind UK average.

h \4

Ulster
University
Econom ic



g abed

Some ‘conventional wisdoms’ for NI
But none are entirely true (and some are not
true at all)

» Unemployment remains a big problem
* [sinactivity (28% rate) the key issue?

» NI more unequal income distribution than GB
 Less so than UK, more so than Scandanavia...

» Brexit is our main economic challenge

e Oris productivity and lost output the key long-term
issue?

» Manufacturing a predominant economic sector

* Not in terms of scale (less than EU) but critical to exports
and R&D

h \4

Ulster
University
Econom ic



6 obed

h 4

Ulster
University
Economic

Part 2.
Whither Belfast?



0T abed

Population and Labour Market for Belfast Residents
Total Population: 340,220 (18% of NI)
()

&

/

0-15 (70,000) 16+ (270,220)

Job Wanted

Employed Unemployed Inactivity Rate
154,000 7,6765 26.2%
18% of NI 25% of NI NI Average: 26%
All Persons F/T Median Wage (2017) Commuting Patterns
h \ 4
Belfast: £26,500 80% of Belfast residents work in the city
HLsiﬁgr.si ' NI: £26,000 47% of those working in Belfast commute in
e Source: NISRA, DfE & UUEPC 10

Note: Inactivity Rate (16-64) & Employment (16+) sourced from LADB



TT obed

Strong public sector workplace numbers but
rebalancing towards private services sectors

Arts and Real estate, 1%
entertainment, 2.2% /,
NI, 2017

\ Private Sector: 70%
rtation , 3.1% Administration Public Sector: 30%

services, 12.5%

Construction, 3.1%

Other services, 3.9% Education, 8%

Private

Sector,
67% Retail, 11.9%

Manufacturing, 4.4%

) Health &
Public ]
Sector, social work,
33% 14%

Financial activities,
4.6%

PublicAdmin'&
Information &

Comm's. 5.5% Professional & scientific, ! 2 defence, 10%
Accommodation, 7.6% TP

- 6.6% P ;

Ulster I I I I
University
= A—
Source: DfE Census of Employment & UUEPC 11

Economic
Policy Centre



2T obed

Growing concentrations in ICT, Prof Services

Strong presence of FDI in the city

Concentration of Employment in Belfast relative to NI, by Sector (2017)

Manufacturing

Retail

Agriculture
Construction

Health & social work
Transportation
Education

Mining and quarrying
Water supply & waste
Arts and entertainment
Utilities
Accommodation

Real estate

Other services

Financial activities
Information & Comm's
Professional & scientific
Public Admin' & defence
Administration services

%8~

=)

-

Lower concentration of ll
employment in Belfast 0
relative to NI, by sector ]

Higher concentration of
employment in Belfast
relative to NI, by sector

I

I

I

I 25,000 employees

32,000 employees | |

X

[4

%0
%Y
%9
%8

N N
EN EN

%9-

b\

Belfast is now the hub for ICT (64% of NI total), Financial Services (61%) and

Ulster Professional Services (51%) — all growing and higher skills requirements

Univer:

Economic
Policy Centre

Source: DfE Census of Employment & UUEPC

12



¢T abed

Economic Outlook for Belfast to 2027
Three scenarios reflect strong uncertainty

310,000
300,000
290,000
280,000
270,000
260,000
250,000
240,000
230,000
220,000

210,000

N N N N
© O O O
o O O B
N 00 O o
h \4

Ulster
University

Economic
Policy Centre

Upper scenario

TT0¢C

¢10¢

€T0¢

710¢

—Lower scenario ——Baseline
Forecast

N N N N N N N

o o o o o o o

R R R R N NN

(0)] N [o0] Vo] o = N

ST0¢

€coc

c0¢

SY40l4

9¢0¢

£20¢

Upper scenario - this assumes an
increase in the NI employment rate
from 69% to 73%. This scenario is
based upon successes in economic
policy (at local or regional level)
and should be viewed as
‘ambitious but achievable’.

Baseline scenario - the most likely
economic scenario for the Belfast
LGD. Based on a trade-friendly
‘Brexit” outcome and little other
policy change in the short term.

assumes, in
‘disorderly

Lower scenario -
consequence of a
Brexit’, that trade is severely
impacted and consumer
confidence falls. Forecasts closer to
the lower estimates of long term
GDP by independent forecasters of
‘Brexit’ for the UK.

Source: UUEPC 13



Labour Market Forecasts for Belfast to
2027

Employment growth continues after a downturn but at a
slower pace

Total Employment, 2007-2027

~ Under the baseline scenario
c.12,000 additional jobs are
forecast by 2027, increasing
employment to more than

B Total Employment - Baseline ™ Total Employment - Upper Scenario

310,000

290,000

2 270,000

2 250000 260,000

(@]

‘2 230,000

£ :

= 210,000 Self employment is expected
kS to increase from 27,200 in

2017 to less than 30,000 in
2027.

170,000

150,000

b\
Ulster
University
Economic

Policy Centre Source: DfE & UUEPC 14




GT abed

Changes in Employment by Sector to 2027

Growth continuing in the high value services sectors and
accelerating in tourism

Change in Employment, 2017-2027 (Baseline Scenario)

Professional & scientific
Accommodation
Information & Comm's
Administration services
Retail

Transportation

Arts and entertainment
Health & social work
Construction

Financial activities
Education
Manufacturing

Utilities

Real estate

Other services

Water supply & waste
Mining and quarrying
Agriculture

Public Admin' & defence

h\d

Ulster
University

Economic
Policy Centre

000C-

000°T-

0

0007

The new jobs forecast for
Belfast from 2017-2027 will

be range across the services
sectors and the skills base

000C

000°€
000

Source: DfE & UUEPC 15



9T abed

Some thoughts on skills
What does the evidence in Belfast tell us?

> A tale of two cities:

e Belfast the regional driver of growth with high productivity and high
skilled jobs

* Belfast the poor performer on education measures, concentrations
of this and poor skills stock

» Replacement demand and job-to-job movements are critical in
creating opportunities...

> ...but net requirement profile is higher than the city’s stock of skills
creating an opportunity for Belfast

» Need to stem the flow into the labour market of ‘no or low quals’
* Tackling concentrations of low achievement
e Addressing wider socio-economic factors
e Early interventions pay dividends every time
>fweducational opportunities the key to inclusive growth?

Ulster
University

Economic
Policy Centre



/T obed

Some thoughts for Belfast
Some are relevant now and some may even
come true in time

» Belfast has become a globalised city (again), open to those forces
and risks

* True with the importance of FDI but also for local firms (imports
and talent)

» Unemployment remains a big problem

e In parts (along with inactivity) and questions to be asked whether
what we are doing is working (what role for inclusive growth?)

» Despite Brexit, skills remain a major challenge
* Supply issues will affect the city regardless of growth trends
» Belfast’s regional role to accelerate?

* Growing TTWA and City Region/Deal but what does this mean for
residents?

University

Economic
Policy Centre

A \4
LUIster e Retaining focus on the Belfast Agenda ambitions



8T abed

Contact details

Eoin Magennis

Senior Economist: Ulster University Economic Policy Centre
Email: E.magennis@ulster.ac.uk

Telephone: 02890 366 219

Andrew Park

Economist: Ulster University Economic Policy Centre
Email: a.park@ulster.ac.uk

Telephone: 02890 368 917

h\4
Ulster
University
Economic

Policy Centre




	Agenda
	2a Ulster University Economic Policy Centre (UUEPC)

